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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

RFP 2022P040 
 

GIS Utility Services Term Contract 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Please make the following changes to the subject project. 
 

1. Questions and Answers  
 
Where any requirements of the Request for Proposal conflict with an item in an Addendum, 
the Addendum shall govern.   
 
All other terms and conditions of the Request for Proposal shall remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. 
 
This addendum and other documents related to this project are available by visiting the 
Purchasing office website at:  

 
http://www.muni.org/Departments/purchasing/Pages/bidding.aspx 

 
If you have previously submitted a response to this project and wish to have it returned, please 
email that request to wwpur@muni.org 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Chris Hunter  
Deputy Purchasing Director  
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GIS Utility Services Term Contract  
RFP 2022P040  
 
Potential Proposers’ Questions and Answers 

Q: Is there an on-site work requirement, or can all work be performed remotely? 
A: There is no on-site work requirement.  

Q: Are there any current incumbents performing similar work? 
A: Yes, there are two vendors that hold the current GIS term contracts. 
 
Q: Is a wet signature required on the original copy of the RFP provided? 
A: Proposers may use a wet signature or a DocuSign signature on the original version of the 

proposal they submit as required by Section 2.5 of the RFP. 
 
Q: What are the specific components of the GIS Enterprise? (AGOL, # of Servers, Databases, Portal, 

etc) 
A: AWWU primarily uses ArcMap, ArcCatalog, ArcPro, ArcPortal, and AGOL. Other enterprise 

components are used to support these primary applications or as needed by the utility. We have 
a total of nine (9) servers primarily used by GIS.  

 
Q: Are there any non-ESRI applications that are part of workflows and/or integrations?  
A: Yes.  AWWU’s CMMS and AMIS are non-ESRI applications. In addition the utility uses SafeFME 

integration software. Other non-ESRI applications may be identified as workflows and 
integrations progress. 

 
Q: Will you please identify which systems you use for CMMS and AMIS? 
A: AWWU’s current CMMS is IBM Corporation’s Maximo version 7.6.  AWWU’s current AMIS is 

Kayuga Solution’s IRIS version 3.6.1.2. 
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